
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:21 PM 
To: @assembly.ab.ca>; Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice 
<ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>; Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Andrew Boitchenko 
<Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca> 
Cc: Drayton Valley-Devon <draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Meeting - MLA Boitchenko 
Importance: High 
 

 Andrew et al, 
 
I am confused why this is coming from the UCP Caucus and not Andrew’s official MLA office which has been the point of 
communication up to now. Additionally, I wonder why Andrew could not have made a quick cell phone call on as he 
does have my direct number, has called me before and he is aware of the importance and urgency of this meeting. 
 
To be clear, I had an hour and a half meeting booked for tomorrow morning (August 23rd, 2023). This was originally 
scheduled to be all morning (up to 2 ½ hours) starting 9:30 am. It took a number of months and many emails and calls 
that went ignored (see below) before this meeting was finally confirmed on August 3rd, 2023. Andrew had spoken to me 
in late June and promised a call back on June 30th, 2023, to book a minimum 1 ½ hour meeting based on our discussion 
at that time. I never did get a return call at that time. I contacted the MLA’s office in Devon and left multiple messages 
(only to be told later that the secretary for that office had not been retained, although messages were being picked up 
at the main office). I finally spoke to the assistant at the main office on August 3rd, 2023, who booked the meeting for 
August 23rd, 2023 at the Devon Office.  
 
On Friday (August 18th, 2023), while I was at speaking at the Violet King Henry Plaza, Andrew left a message inviting me 
for lunch (12 noon) with minimal notice the next day (Saturday August 19th, 2023). Despite our agreement to meet, I 
never received the expected call at 12 noon. I called Andrew at 12:30 to ask what the delay was. Andrew then re 
arranged the meeting to 2:30pm without any real explanation for the further delay other than he had another meeting 
in Devon later. Andrew arrived late and then and left at 3:45pm. This left us with an interrupted hour to speak, during 
which Andrew seemed more interested in my personal and professional history than the issues I had raised in my emails 
and calls.  
 
Despite being invited for lunch, Andrew, you got up and left at 3:45pm and said, “Will you get this one, and I will get the 
next one” as you “had no cash”. This seemed strange as our next meeting had been arranged to be at my house just 
north of Devon so there would be no one to get the next bill. In fact, the hospitality would be again at my expense at my 
own home. Is this normal practice to invite a constituent for lunch at a relatively expensive location, then leave them 
with the bill? Please note that it is the principle I am concerned with here more than the payment. But for many people 
(including myself), this would have been a significant and unexpected expense. This, combined with a lost day, a shorter 
than expected meeting and now a significant delay to a follow up leaves me with grave concerns about how seriously 
the UCP government is taking these issues when Andrew agreed they appeared criminal. 

I was also told by Andrew that he would not be travelling now and so would be available anytime. Now I see the meeting 
is cancelled again with no practical notice despite the urgency of the matters raised. In fact, Andrew agreed to speak to 
the Justice Minister (among others) based on our short conversation (and the material already in his possession). 
 
It appears that the UCP government is determined to bury these criminal matters and continue to put Albertans at 
serious risk to protect themselves. This is beyond unacceptable. 
 
I have attached my previous email from yesterday to this email for reference and included links to all previous 
communications below. 
 
I have included the Premier, Health Minister and Justice Minister for an immediate response to these matters.  
 

Redacted

Redacted



As Andrew and you are all aware, Time is of the Essence. As Andrew is not available in a reasonable timeframe, and 
based on previous history and the comment “He will be out of province, for the next few weeks“ may not be available in 
any timeframe, I am again formally requesting a meeting with the Premier, Justice Minister and Chiefs of Police as a 
matter of urgency. 
 
Time is of the essence right now with the announced rollout of both the flu and new (untested) COVID vaccines starting 
in the coming weeks. The plan from Alberta Health is to do these on the same day which goes against the 
manufacturers’ and NACI’s guidelines. This is expected to be expanded to infants soon also. 
 
See: https://dksdata.com/BenefactBulletins.html 
 
Considering the known impacts and lack of informed consent we have seen in the care home and beyond, this is a 
serious concern. 
 
And as Excess Deaths continue to rise here in Alberta (one of the worst in the country), the data needed by residents to 
make informed choices continues to be withheld or deleted from the government servers. 
https://dksdata.com/ExcessDeaths  
https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead  
 
In the first 22 weeks of this year, we already have 1,755 EXCESS DEATHS reported to the Federal Government (while 
that data is not published by Alberta Health for residents). Note that these numbers will continue to grow even within 
the first 22 weeks due to lagging in reporting, making the current situation worse than even these numbers show. 
 



 
 
 
Add to that the serious issues with reporting in the OAG report that remain unanswered. 
 
Note each communication may refer to additional information available online.  
 
Other relevant correspondence waiting for a response: 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToDevonMLAAugust212023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierJuly272023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/LettertoOAGandOmbudsnamOfficeJuly182023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/LettertoOAGandOmbudsnamOfficeJuly112023.pdf 



https://dksdata.com/Court/LettertoMLAsMediaandmore2023-06-28.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/OAG Letter-2023-06-27.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPoliticians2023-06-23.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPoliticians2023-06-22.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPoliticians2023-06-21.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPoliticians2023-06-15.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPoliticians2023-06-13.pdf 

https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremier2023-06-09.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaHealthMinisterandJusticeMinister2023-06-09.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremier2023-06-08.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremier2023-06-07.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierandMedia2023-06-05.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlberterPremier2023-06-04.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremier2023-05-31 Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierMay262023 Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/AlbertaHealthMinisterApril282023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/CapitalCareandRAH-Masks.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/CapitalCare.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierMarch302023 Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToMLA-MarkSmith.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierMarch072023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierFebruary282023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierJanuary292023.pdf 
 
Communications with Patient Relations: 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/Letter-RAH-DI Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/PatientRealtionsResponsesMay92023.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/letter-Kaye Redacted%20ops.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/letter-PS Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/letter-RAHPhy Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/letter-kaye%20phy Redacted.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/Dickson-RAH-Redacted.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/DicksonPS-Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/DicksonKAYEclinic1-Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/AlbertaCareHome5thMay2023.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/CapitalCare%2014072020 Redacted.pdf  
https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/CapitalCare%2016072020 Redacted.pdf 
 
Deena Hinshaw hiring attachments: 
https://dksdata.com/DS/ahs-org-orgchart.jpg 
https://dksdata.com/DS/HealthMinisterinCharge.jpg 
https://dksdata.com/DS/RollingTheDie.jpg  
https://dksdata.com/DS/IWC Memo Announcement DH June1.2023%20Final.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/DS/DeenaIWC.jpg 
https://dksdata.com/DS/DeenaLookup1.jpg  
https://dksdata.com/DS/DeenaLookup2.jpg 

David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 



Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell:  
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged 
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately 
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. 
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 

 
From: @assembly.ab.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Cc: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: Tomorrow's Meeting - MLA Boitchenko 
 
Hi David, 
 
My name is and I am the Legislative Coordinator for MLA Andrew Boitchenko. Unfortunately, MLA 
Boitchenko will no be able to attend tomorrow’s meeting as a government issue has come up. He will be out of province, 
for the next few weeks so we will be looking to reschedule for the end of September. I will keep you posted as to 
potential dates closer to. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

 
 

Legislative Coordinator 
United Conservative Caucus 

 
6th Floor, Edmonton Federal Building 
9820 107 St NW, Edmonton, AB T5K 1E7 

 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted



 
Note: The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential, personal or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this email, please do not copy or distribute it. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and permanently delete the original, the reply and any 
copies.  
 




